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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur <Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com>
Sent: Monday, 27 August 2018 9:58 AM

To: Nivitha (LKK Auto)

Cc ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM; Chin, Lee-Ying

Subject: RE: OD New Assignment - SDJ51C (Of) DOA 18/08,/2018

Hi Nivitha,

Kindly cancel this assignmant as our in-house surveyor will be assigned.

Thanks and regards,

Aashweenjeet Kaur (Aashween)

Al

Express Claims Adjuster |I

SG Claims Operations | AIG Shared Services

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 5:54 PM

To: Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur

Cc: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO,.COM

Subject: FW: OD New Assignment - SDI5S1C (OI) DOA 18/08/2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Kindly assist provide GIA Report for 801 S1C.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone! 6841-1972 | email: gssignmentsi@]kkato cofm | fix: Ges6-3315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Pack, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur [mailto:Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com)
Sent: Friday, 24 August 2018 3:22 PM

To: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'assignments’ <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; Chin, Lee-Ying <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com>
Subject: OD New Assignment - SDJ51C (O1) DOA 18/08/2018

Hi,

Please be informed that thisis OD case assignment and not TP assignmeént. Kindly assist to cancal TP clalm in
Merimen. This is meant for OD case assignment.

Sarry forany inconvenience caused.

Claim numbier : 03435070825G001
Case owner . NORSAZAN| BINTI MOHD ZAWAYE

Thanks and regards,



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur <Aashweenjeetkaur Mithoosingh@aig.com>
Sent: Friday, 24 August 2018 3:22 PM

Te: Nivitha (LKK Auto)

Ce: ‘assignments’; Chin, Lee-Ying

Subject: OD New Assignment - SDJS1C (QI) DOA 18/08/2018

Hi,

Please be informed that this 1$ OD ¢ase asslgnment and not TP assignment. Kindly assist to cancel TP claim in
Merimen. This is meant for OD case assignment.

Sorry forany inconvenience caused,

Claim number ' 03435070825G001
Case owner - NORSAZANI BINTI MOHD ZAWAYE

Thanks and regards,

Aashweenjeet Kaur (Aashween)
AlG

Express Claims Adjuster 11
SG Claims Operations | AIG Shared Servicas

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 2:48 PM

To: Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur

Cc: “assignments’; Chin, Lee-Ying

Subject: FW: - Pre repair Inspection request - SLX3952P VS SDIS1C {OI) DOA 18/08/2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Please be informed that according to the repairer, the TP vehicle number is SDJ 51C.

Kindly reconfirm thi TP vehicle number.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6843-1972 | email: assignmentslkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4915
Bl 51, Payn Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8{qo8a99)

From: Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur [mailto:Aashweenjeetkaur Mithoosingh@alg.com]

Sent: Thursday, 23 August 2018 8:29 AM

To: admin-a@Ikkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Tan, Lily (AIG) <Lily.Tan@aig.com>; Fong, Andy-SY <Andy-5Y.Fong@aig.com>; Kaur, Baljit <Baljit.Kaur@aig.com>;
Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; Md ishak, Mohd imran <imran.ishak@aig.com>;
Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.coms>; Azlan, Syazairdina <Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com>; Chan, Yoke Shi
<yokeshi.chan@aig.com>; Chin, Lee-Ying <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com>

Subject: - Pre repair inspection request - SLX3952P VS SDIS1C (Ol) DDA 18/08/2018
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Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya,
membuka attachment.

Click here by 2018-08-30 08:29 +08 to read your message.
Afier that, open the attachment.
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This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
AVG e
.avg.com

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer systém into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.



= Fro rpair Inspaction request - SLXIBS2P VS SDUE1C {Of) DOA 1810812018

Froelf  Nithomsngh, Amihandenisn o

Ta cror @Ay G| aRRRmanTEIkkALTO Com )

Le Tan, Lily LAIGEE Fong, Aniy-SY. Ko Baijil. At Kassim, Noor Miiea, 1l Inhae, Mahd imran. Len“Shang Yang. Asien, Syzzsitne Chan, Yok B Ghin, Lew-¥ing
Sent, TIGTOIRE 23S AM

Atwzreares. | ) ynogn e

i,

Tl me
Fleasa rafer i the snclosed mequest from Calabrity Auto.

Cialm g, T O34350708256003
Cose Owner @ JACLYN MANLAM KESAVAL -

I yora v ety Qreties/oncems, plaass let u know . " el S |

Thennks and regarris,

Aantrwesnjoat Kaur jAashween)

A

Expraza Clpema Agjuminr

50 Cuadiris Operaties | WG Sharptd Services

From: celetitysutosg@emad.com (malto:cesebrityautossiDgrmall.com]

Sent: Wednesdiy, August 22, 2018 B:57 AM

To: Mithoddingh, Aashwesniestkaur

EL;W.WWGFM Anidy-5; Kaur, Baljit; Aby RKassim, Noor Mariess; Md Jshak, Mohd Tmian; Lim, Shieng Yang; Azisn, Syazaleding; Citn, Yoka Shi; Chin,
Ying

Subrject: RE: - PRE-REPAIR INSFECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSLRED VEHICLE STIS1C AND SLY3SS2R ON 18/08/2018

we ghiose LK
o will de

many thank

From: Mithookingh, Asshweenjectkai

Sunt: Tue, 21 Aug 2018 07:49:21 +0000

Tu: cele i mrinil com

Ce: Tan, Lily (AIG), Fong, Andy-SY, Kaur, Baljit, Abs Kissim, Noor Marless, Md Ishak. Mohd Frran, Lim, Sheng Yang. Arlin, Synesinding,
Chaen, Yoke Shi, Chin, Lee-Ying

Subjest: - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VERICLE STUEIC AND L0520 ON IRUS&201%

Withaun Prajudics

Your Referenos - BLRARSP

Chur Refarence D34S0 T0MI GO0
Dﬂﬂ'ﬂmm

We refer to your Moties of Accident of even dute.

We inierd 0 conduct w mre-ropair survey of the darage o vour client'siyou custonies’s vehich jointly with yosr clientyour molor wirkshon We propose i use
oisa of the moles surveyin named in. the ateaghed Hat by conduet the jinl pre-repalr sirvey & & stnghe foiit evpert:

Nume ol Surveyor Company Name
Ken Wong AIG Asia Pacifis Insurance Pie Lid
Kurnir Uthava AIG Az Pacilic Insurance Pre Lid
| Fotig Soun Yee AIG Asin Pacific Insurance Plo Lid

Lawrenee N Chun Kee Privrity Serviced
Jeffrey Cing Leng Kint Priority Services

iy Lee Priority Services

EC Lool Automobile lnspection Services Pl Lid
Pang Kiuh Keeh (Frankie) | Formileam Pia Lid

Nit You Hin Fomiea: Pre Ll

Soon HlanXin (Garv} Farmitenm Adjusters Pto Lid

Chow Bo X Formtgam Adjusters Pro Lid
Chua S00 Teck (Benjumin) Formitéam Adjusters Fie 1.
Kalvin Ang LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid




| Xing Guo Quang LKK Auto Consultants Pl Lid
Mnzeus Chua LEE Auto Consultanis Pie Lid
Mohanad Taufikh LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid
Adrian Ling LKK Auto Consultants Pie Lid
Mohanimed Rasul LEK Auto Consultants Pté Lid
Kenmcth Kong LKK Auio Consultants Pte Lid

Plr.-I-nutmmmmmmmmwhmnwmmﬂmnrMummu-ﬁnﬂu-nm expart. You moy
selixt one or more of the listed mowor surveyors wmiuhumunnnrhwmmumb;ﬂ-mbmtm.

Thianks wnd regards,

Austwunnjiet Kair (Ao |

ANG

Enprons Clasns Agipasese il

50 Ciniens Oparanons. || AID Shsliad-Sardice

IMPORTANT ROTICE: _

The infarmation in this emnil taed any mimckmonts) is confidentiol, IF you are not the intended reciplent, you must not use or disseminate the
information. IFyou hurve received this email in error, ploase immedialy notify me by "Reply” command and permanently delote the origingl snd
Ay eupies oF pritouts thereof. Although this emil and any attachments are believed 1 be free af any virus of other defoct that might affet any
computer system int which it is received and openied, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it ks virus free and no responsibility is
sccepted by Amerizan International Group, Ine. of is subsidiaries or alTilistes either joimly of seveeally, for any loss of damage arising in my way
from itn use.
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